
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St. Suite, W 

July 19, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

I. Call meeting to order 
  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Consider approval of the agenda 
 

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff 
 

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to 
the attention of the Board 

 

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the  June 21, 2023 regular meeting 
 

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report 
 

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval 
 

IX. Old Business 
A.   Consider adoption of the following as previously presented: 

• 5113 Student Attendance and Truancy 
• 5113 (R) Student Attendance and Truancy Administrative Procedures 
• 8130 (E) Board Committees 

X. New Business 
A. Finance Committee Report 

 

B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings 
• 8121 District Priorities and Building Goals (2021-2026) 

 

C. 2022-2023 Building Goal Review 

D. Consider Approval of Academic Standards 
 

E. Consider Fund 46 Additions  

F. Consider CESA 6 Contract (Fallen Timbers) for the 2023-2024 School Year 

G. Consider Calendar Revision for the 2023-2024 School Year 

H. Consider Addition of a Part Time Special Education Aide at the Middle School 

I. Consider Addition of a Part Time EL (English Learner) Aide for the District 

J. Consider Staffing Items 

XI. Reports and Communication 
 

XII.  Adjourn meeting 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at  920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/93993154063?pwd=aHNWTnpTcHhTT0UwMnlSMTZQZ2ptUT09 

By Phone:  312-626-6799   Meeting Id:93993154063 Passcode:878404 



 

 

 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

DISTRICT  OFFICE 
June 21, 2023 

5:30 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Van Deurzen, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn 
Board members excused: None  
  
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to accept the agenda.  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

The Board recognized several High School athletic teams for competing/placing at State. The boys 
golf team, track and field team, and boys tennis team. The Board congratulated everyone on their 
success and thanked them for making West De Pere proud. 
  
The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board. No concerns were presented. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that the            
May 17, 2023 regular meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   
Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills to 
Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Voting Yes:  4 Voting 
No: 0   Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that previously 
paid bills be approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting 
Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to adopt the following 
policies as previously presented:  

 6131 (R) Guidelines for Using West De Pere’s Computer Network and Internet 
 6131 (R2) District Employee Guidelines for Use of Social Media and Electronic 

Communication 
 6190 Title I Comparability Policy 
 9110 School Board Elections 

Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0       Motion carried.                                                
New Business 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the June 15, 2023 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

Dennis Krueger, Superintendent, Amy LaPierre, Director of Curriculum, Dawn Laboy, Business 
Manager, and Amy Schuh, Director of Student Services, reviewed with the Board the Strategic 
Plan Monitoring Report. Discussion ensued. 
 



 

 

Amy Schuh, Director of Student Services, reviewed the annual seclusion and restraint report for 
the 2022-2023 school year. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the CESA 8 
contract for the 2023-2024 school year. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the rate of pay for 
substitute teachers for the 2023-2024 school year as recommended by administration. Voting Yes:  
5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the renewals  of 
the liability, auto, worker’s comp, and property insurance as recommended by administration.  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the 
additions/changes to Appendix B and Schedule B as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  
Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the School 
Nutrition Prices for the 2023-2024 school year. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the Capital 
Improvement Plan as presented with the request that the plan be reviewed again at the August 16, 
2023 meeting. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the staffing items 
as presented. Voting Yes:  4 Voting No: 0   Jenni Fuss abstained. Motion carried. 
 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various 
thank you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel at 6:33 PM that 
the Board adjourn into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes: Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, 
Borley, Fuss, Van Deurzen Voting No: None  Motion carried.  
 

The Board reconvened at 7:08 PM. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Jason Dorn at 7:09 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried. 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 



 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE  5113 
 STUDENT ATTENDANCE AND TRUANCY 

 A.  Attendance and Excuses 
 The primary legal and moral responsibility for student attendance rests with the parent (or 
 guardian) and the student. The  School District of  West De Pere  Schools  will work 
 cooperatively with the parent or responsible adults to teach students the importance of daily 
 and timely school and class attendance. Effective instruction is an important part of this 
 process; however, it is the position of the West De Pere Board of Education that the climate 
 for  an  instruction begins with regular attendance.  When students are absent from class, they 
 miss integral and essential parts of the learning process.  Certain classroom  Instructional 
 activities, such as discussions,  films  videos  ,  and  the participation of guest speakers can 
 never be made up  or replicated.  It is the student's  responsibility to participate and contribute 
 in the classroom learning process. 
 Excessive absences and truancies have a detrimental effect on other students as well as on 
 the process of instruction. Absences and truancies do harm to the process of education by 
 placing greater demands on the time of teachers for make-up assignments  ,  and assistance to 
 truant or absent students. This demand is an infringement upon the rights of other students 
 for equal attention of the teacher. 

 Furthermore, there are direct relationships between school attendance habits, the incidence 
 of student dropout, and post-secondary success, whether it be in advanced training 
 opportunities or on the  first  job.  Students, therefore,  are expected to be in attendance every 
 day except as noted below. 

 B.  Compulsory Attendance Age 

 1.  In  accordance  with  state  law,  all  children  between  5  6  and  18  years  of  age  must 
 attend  school  full  time  until  the  end  of  the  term,  quarter,  or  semester  in  which  they 
 become 18 years of age unless they have a legal excuse. s.118.15(l)(a) 

 2.  Upon the child's request and with the written  approval of the child's parent or 
 guardian, any child who is 16 years of age may be excused by the school board 
 from regular school attendance if the child and his or her parent or guardian agree, 
 in writing, that the child will participate in a program or curriculum modification 
 leading to the child's high school graduation. s.118.15(l)(c) 

 3.  Upon the child's request and with the written  approval of the child’s parent or 
 guardian, any child who is 17 years of age or over may be excused by the school 
 board from regular school attendance if the child and his/her parent or guardian 
 agree, in writing, that the child will participate in a program or curriculum 
 modification leading to the child's high school graduation or leading to a high 
 school equivalency diploma under s.115.29(4) s.118.15(l)(c). 



 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE            5113 cont’d 
 STUDENT ATTENDANCE AND TRUANCY 

 4.  A child, under the age of 18, requesting withdrawal  from school attendance should 
 remain in school until the end of the term in which the request is made. Likewise, 
 any person requesting re-admittance should wait until the beginning of the next 
 term to return to school. 

 C.  Truancy and Absences Defined 
 1.  Truancy S.118.16(1)(c) 

 a.  "Truancy" means any absence of part  or all of one or more days from school 
 during which the school attendance officer, principal, or teacher has not been 
 notified of the legal cause of such absence by the parent or guardian of the 
 absent pupil, and also means intermittent attendance carried on for the 
 purpose of defeating the intent of s.118.15. 

 b.  Students who are truant (unexcused) as defined  by Wisconsin Statute 118.16 
 will be subject to disciplinary action. 

 2.  Habitual Truancy S.118.16(1)(a) 

 a.  “Habitual truant" means a pupil who is absent  from school without an 
 acceptable excuse for part or all of 5 or more days on which school is 
 held during a school semester. 

 3.  "…Absence of  part  of one or more days…" is defined  as follows: 

 a.  Elementary School (K- 4) more than 15 minutes  but less than three-fourths of a 
 school day 

 b.  Intermediate school (5-6) – more than 15  minutes but less than three-fourths of 
 a school day. 

 c.  Middle School ( 7-8) - one to  four  eight  class periods in any given school day 
 ( 9 period day) 

 d.  High School (9-12) - one to four class  periods in any given school day (5 period day) 

 4.  "…Absence of  all  of one or more days…" is defined  as follows: 

 a.  Elementary School (K-4) - three-fourths  or more of a school day 

 b.  Intermediate School (5-6) - three-fourths  or more of a school day 



 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE  5113 cont’d 
 STUDENT ATTENDANCE AND TRUANCY 

 c.  Middle School ( 7-8) - nine class periods  in any given school day (9 period 
 day) 

 d.  High School (9-12) - five class periods  in any given school day (5 period day) 

 5.  Contributing to Truancy S.118.16(2)(cg)4 

 In accordance with state law under S.118.15(5), penalties may be 
 imposed on the parent or guardian if he or she fails to cause the child 
 to attend school regularly as required under S.118.15(1)(a) and (am). 

 6.  Excused Absences 

 a.  Students may be excused from school for the  following reasons: 

 i.  Personal illness  . When absences for personal  illness are 
 prolonged or chronic, the building administrator has the 
 authority to request the parent or guardian to obtain a 
 written statement from a physician or licensed practitioner 
 as proof of the physical condition of the child. 

 ii.  Funerals and religious services  as requested  by the parent (or 
 guardian). 

 iii.  Professional  Medical  appointments  that could  not be scheduled 
 outside of the regular school day. 

 iv.  Serious personal or family crisis  . 

 v.  Student that is  not in proper physical and/or  mental condition 
 to attend school in accordance with Statute 118.15(3)(a). 

 vi.  Family vacations,  which must be pre-arranged  through the 
 school office; preferably as many days prior to leaving as the 
 length of the vacation. Family vacations also include activities 
 that parallel or are related to activities that are part of the school 
 district’s curriculum or co-curricular program. The absence will 
 be excused in these cases if the parent request for a pre-excused 
 absence has been completed and is on file in the school office 
 prior to the absence. 

 vii.  Other circumstances,  deemed as an acceptable  excuse per 
 school officials, such as: medical quarantines, extreme weather 
 conditions, court appearances, etc. 



 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE  5113 cont’d 
 STUDENT ATTENDANCE AND TRUANCY 

 b.  Students who are absent from school for reasons  other than illness shall 
 present an excuse prior to the absence. The absence will be determined to 
 be excused or unexcused depending upon the reason presented. Failure to abide 
 by this procedure will result in an unexcused absence.  Emergencies will be 
 considered at the time presented. 

 c.  Each principal shall work with staff to  develop incentives and/or 
 opportunities for recognition for outstanding attendance. 

 The Superintendent shall cause development of administrative rules relating to this policy. 

 D.  Attendance Officer 

 1.  The principal or the principal's designee at  each of the district's schools is 
 designated to deal with matters relating to school attendance and truancy. 

 2.  The "School Attendance Officer" of each school  shall determine daily which 
 pupils enrolled in the school are absent from school and whether that absence is 
 excused. s.118.16(2)(a) 

 3  .  Annually, on or before June 15, each principal  shall determine how many pupils 
 enrolled in their school were absent in the previous year and whether the 
 absences were excused. This information will be submitted to the district 
 administrator, who shall notify the state superintendent of the determination. 
 s.118.16(2)(b) 

 3.  4.  In cases of truancy, the school attendance  office shall follow the administrative 
 rules for handling truancy. 

 E.  Teacher Responsibility 

 1.  Teachers are required to submit daily attendance  reports to the School 
 Attendance Officer on all pupils under their charge. s.118.18 

 2.  Teachers are required to emphasize the importance  and necessity of good 
 attendance. Classroom procedures and grading requirements will be developed 
 which reflect the effect class attendance has on student progress. However, no 
 pupil shall be denied credit in a course or subject solely because of his/her 
 unexcused absence from school. 

 CROSS REFERENCE:  Administrative Rule - 5113(R) 
 Student Handbooks  District Truancy Plan 

 LEGAL REFERENCE:  Section 118.15, 118.16 Wisconsin Statutes 

 ADOPTED: 10/15/80 
 REVISED: 1/14/81, 1/15/87, 11/16/89, 5/20/99, 3/16/11, 10/18/11, 9/18/12, 9/17/2020 



 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE  5113 (R) 
 STUDENT ATTENDANCE AND TRUANCY 

 ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

 ATTENDANCE AND EXCUSES 
 A.  Procedures: 

 1.  Attendance will be taken each period in grades  6-12. Beginning in the 2021-2022 
 school year a  A  ttendance will be taken each period  in grades 7-12. The absence will 
 be recorded in the attendance office for each period. At  the elementary level  grades 
 K-6  , attendance will be taken daily, a.m. and p.m.,  with absences being recorded in 
 the office and reported to the principal. 

 2.  Each secondary school and teacher will prepare  and keep a listing of all 
 absences for each class period. 

 3.  Upon returning to school following an absence,  students are required to present a 
 written explanation of their absence from their parent or guardian. Phone calls from 
 parents/guardians will also be accepted within a reasonable amount of time, as 
 defined by each building site. 

 4.  A letter regarding a student's absence is to  be sent to the parents or guardians after 
 seven (7) days and again after  ten (10) days of accumulated  absence (discretion 
 should be used by the principal in cases where they are aware that the student has 
 been under a doctor’s treatment,  in quarantine restrictions  or other relevant 
 medical  excused  circumstances). 

 5.  Students are responsible for making up work  that is missed during their absence 
 and have as many days to get their work made up and turned in as they were 
 absent. 

 6.  State law provides that a school may not deny  a student credit in a course solely 
 because of the pupil's unexcused absences. A student may be failed if he/she does not 
 satisfactorily complete the make-up work assigned due to his/her absences.  Students 
 who are truant will be required to make up all work missed, including examinations. 

 7.  After three consecutive weeks of being absent  without showing intent of returning, the 
 student will be exited as of the date of the first day of the consecutive absences. 

 B.  Consequences: Truancy 

 1.  For All Incidents of Truancy 
 a)  Parents or guardians are notified by phone as soon as truancy is determined, and 

 directed to return the child to school no later than the next day on which school is in 
 session or to provide an excuse. The notice under this paragraph must be given 
 before the end of the second school day after receiving a report of an unexcused 



 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE  5113 (R) cont’d 
 STUDENT ATTENDANCE AND TRUANCY 

 ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

 b)  absence and may be delegated to office staff. A written record will be maintained 
 for phone contacts related to truancy. 

 c)  At grades  6  7  -12, the student may be assigned detention  in an amount as 
 determined at each building site.  Beginning in the  2021-2022 school year 
 attendance will be taken each period in grades 7-12. 

 2.  Third Incident of Truancy 
 a)  A referral will be made to the child’s school counselor to: 

 i)  Provide an opportunity for educational counseling to determine whether a 
 change in curriculum would resolve the child’s truancy and to consider 
 curriculum modifications possible within the current school program. 

 ii)  Request that the counselor consult with the appropriate school staff in an 
 effort to determine whether learning or social/emotional problems may be a 
 cause of the child’s truancy, and, if so, make appropriate referrals and/or 
 recommendations. 

 b)  The attendance officer will send a letter to the parent or guardian outlining the 
 provisions of the attendance law, and informing them that their child is in danger of 
 violating the state’s “habitual truant” law and the district’s open enrollment policy 
 regarding open enrollment. The parent or guardian will be encouraged to come in 
 for a meeting to discuss the student’s welfare. 

 3.  Fifth Incident of Truancy 
 a)  The attendance officer will send a letter by first class mail to the parent or guardian. 

 The notice shall say: 
 i)  A statement outlining the provisions of the attendance law, and informing 

 them that their child is now in violation of the state’s “habitual truant” law. 
 ii)  A statement of the parent’s or guardian’s responsibility, under s. 118.15 

 (1.)(a), to cause the child to attend school regularly. 
 iii)  A statement that the parent, guardian or child may request program or 

 curriculum modifications for the child and that the child may be eligible for 
 enrollment in a program for children at risk under s.118.15 (3)(c). 

 iv)  A request that the parent or guardian meet with appropriate school 
 personnel to discuss the child’s truancy. The notice shall include: 

 ●  The name of the school personnel with whom the parent or guardian 
 should meet; 

 ●  The date and time of the meeting; 
 ●  The name, address and telephone number of a person to contact to 

 arrange a different date, time, or place. 
 v)  S.118.16(2)(cg)4. A statement of the penalties, under s.118.15(5), that may 

 be imposed on the parent or guardian if he or she fails to cause the child to 
 attend school regularly as required under s.118.15(1)(a) and (am). 

 vi)  A statement detailing how and where the parent or guardian may view the 
 pupil’s attendance record. 

 vii)  A statement notifying the parent or guardian that habitual truancy may 
 affect the status of an open enrolled student. 



 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE  5113 (R) cont’d 
 STUDENT ATTENDANCE AND TRUANCY 

 ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

 viii)  The attendance officer will send a letter by first class mail to the parent or 
 guardian. The notice shall  say  include  : 

 i)  A statement outlining the provisions of the attendance law, and 
 informing them that their child is now in violation of the state’s 
 “habitual truant” law. 

 ii)  A statement of the parent’s or guardian’s responsibility, under s. 
 118.15 (1.)(a), to cause the child to attend school regularly. 

 iii)  A statement that the parent, guardian or child may request program 
 or curriculum modifications for the child and that the child may be 
 eligible for enrollment in a program for children at risk under 
 s.118.15 (3)(c). 

 b)  A referral will be made to the police liaison officer for municipal court proceedings, 
 in compliance with Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 118, after the following have been 
 completed: 

 i)  Met with the child’s parent or guardian to discuss the child’s truancy or 
 have attempted to meet with the child’s parent or guardian and been 
 refused. 

 ii)  Provided an opportunity for educational counseling to the child to 
 determine whether a change in the child’s curriculum would resolve the 
 child’s truancy and have considered curriculum modifications possible 
 within the current school program. 

 iii)  Referred the child to the building’s Student  Assistance  Study  Team  (SAT) 
 to determine whether learning or social/emotional problems may be a cause 
 of the child’s truancy and, if so, have taken appropriate action or made 
 appropriate referrals. The  SAT  Student Study Team  shall maintain 
 documentation regarding its findings/recommendations and review them 
 with the building principal/designee. 

 4.  Following receipt of evidence that the above activities have been met, the school 
 attendance officer may file information on any child who continues to be truant with the 
 court assigned to exercise jurisdiction under Chap.48 in accordance with s.48.24. Filling 
 information on a child under this subsection does not prelude concurrent prosecution of 
 the child’s parent or guardian under S.118.15(5) and S.938.342. 

 5.  Every Tenth Incident of Truancy 
 a.)  One every tenth incident of truancy (e.g., 10,20,30, etc.) a letter will be sent to 

 Brown County Social Services informing them of the student’s status as a habitual 
 truant, that chronic truancy persists, and accompanied by a copy or listing of the 
 student’s attendance history. A copy of this letter will be sent to the parent or 
 guardian of the student. 

 ADOPTED: 11/16/89 
 REVISED: 5/20/99, 3/16/11, 9/23/15, 9/17/2020, 11/16/2022 



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������������
�������		������������ !"�#�$�%��&�'())�##����*�(##��(+,�-�.'/��+0��1(����+"��+��1�2(��3(+���4(,��-�5�' ++�� , )����+6�+��7���3� +8���.'/��+0��$-���7���3���9� %�,�
�:43;<=3>�����?�@A�BCB@D�A�@E�BCB@�



 
 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
July 13, 2023 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

 I. Call meeting to order - 7:30 a.m. 
 
 

 II. Curriculum items -None 
   

 III. Review the following for Board adoption:  

 5113 Student Attendance and Truancy 
 5113 (R) Student Attendance and Truancy Administrative Procedures 
 8130 (E) Board Committees 

        Reviewed for Adoption on 7/19/2023
   

 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 8121 District Priorities and Building Goals (2021-2026) 

Committee discussed recommended revisions   Present for First Reading on 7/19/2023 
 

  V. Other: 
 Device Handbook 
 Student Handbooks 
 Staff Handbooks 

      Committee discussed. 

 
VI. Next meeting date:  August 10, 2023 
 
VII Adjourn meeting  -  8:05 a.m. 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������	
��	��
��
�	��������������������������	
��	��
��
�	���������������������� !" #$��%&���!'(�)$*�+#�� ,%-(.#&/#�!'#�&"0#�$#�%##&$�-1�-2��$!2&#%!$�3)��#45'�$"6"%/�"%$!�2 !"-%�.�5�� !" #$�!'�!�5�"-�"!"6#�$!2&#%!$�%##&$7�("!'���1- 2$�-%��&"0#�$"1"#&�5�� !" #$��%&�5�!'(�)$�!-�$!2&#%!�$2  #$$��%&�(#..%#$$8�����9# �2"!7�9#!�"%7��%&�:#0#.-5�;!�11*�+#�5�"-�"!"6#�$!��!#/"#$�!-��# �2"!��%&��#!�"%���..�#< #5!"-%�.�$!�117��$�(#..��$�#45-(#��!'#4�!-�.#�&�!'#"��.#��%"%/�!-(��&��#%'�% #&�5�-1#$$"-%�.�5�� !" #$7�-�/�%"6�!"-%�.�5�- #$$#$7��%&�(#..=3#"%/8�����>�-(!'*�+#� -%!"%2#�!-�4-%"!-��/�-(!'��%&�#&2 �!"-%�.�!�#%&$�!-�5.�%��%&�� -442%" �!#�12!2�#�%##&$�('".#�4�"%!�"%"%/��%&�25/��&"%/�1� "."!"#$��%&��5�-/��44"%/�"%���1"$ �..)��#$5-%$"3.#�4�%%#�8������?������������	������?�	�
@���������A-%!"%2#�!-�"45.#4#%!�$!��!#/"#$�!'�!��&&�#$$�$!2&#%!�� '"#0#4#%!7�"% .2&"%/�!'#� -%!"%2#&��"45.#4#%!�!"-%�-1�#.#4#%!$�-1�9#$5-%$#�!-�B%$!�2 !"-%8��CD�EFGG�HIJFKD�IL�MJDNID�DOKFJLOPDOIH�IQNI�RJFLJFIFSD�IQD�ODDTH�LU�NGG�HIVTDOIH�HL�IQNI�IQDW�MNO��JDNGFSD�IQDFJ�LEO�HVMMDHH�XW�FOMJDNHFOY�IQD�RDJMDOINYD�LU�HIVTDOIH�EQL�NJD�FO�IQD�HDMVJD�NOT��TDKDGLRFOY�JNOYD�ULJ�JVOOFOY�JDMLJTH�XW�Z[\�EQFGD�TDMJDNHFOY�IQD�OVPXDJ�LU�HIVTDOIH�FO�IQD��XDYFOOFOY�JNOYD�XW�Z[]���?���̂ ��
̂ ��?�	�
@���������A-%!"%2#�!-�"45.#4#%!�$!��!#/"#$�!'�!��&&�#$$�$!2&#%!�� '"#0#4#%!7�"% .2&"%/�!'#� -%!"%2#&��"45.#4#%!�!"-%�-1�#.#4#%!$�-1�9#$5-%$#�!-�B%$!�2 !"-%8��_I�GDNHI�̀a[��LU�HIVTDOIH�INbFOY�IQD�CFHMLOHFO�cLJENJT�deNP�NI�fDPGLMb�gJDDb�FO�hahijhahk��EFGG�HMLJD�NI�IQD�lNHFM�GDKDG�LJ�NXLKD�LO�XLIQ�IQD�dm_�NOT�nNIQ�RLJIFLOH�LU�IQD�IDHI]�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������������	
��	��
��
�	�������������������������	
����	����������� !" #$�!��"%&'$%$ !�(!)*!$+"$(�!,*!�*--)$((�(!#-$ !�*.,"$/$%$ !0�" .'#-" +�!,$�.� !" #$-��"%&'$%$ !*!"� ��1�$'$%$ !(��1�2$(&� ($�!��3 (!)#.!"� 4��566789:;<�=7�>?@=�5@@A@@BA;=@C�=DA8A�?8A�6E88A;=FG�HIJ�7K�@=E9A;=@�?=�78�?L7MA�<8?9A�FAMAF�:;��B?=D�?=�=DA�N;=A8BA9:?=A�O6D77FP��QG�=DA�A;9�7K�=DA�RSRTURI�@6D77F�GA?8C�=D?=�VA86A;=?<A�W:FF��:;68A?@A�=7�HXJ�7K�@=E9A;=@�?=�78�?L7MA�<8?9A�FAMAF�:;�B?=DP����	����
����������������� !" #$�!��"%&'$%$ !�(!)*!$+"$(�!,*!�*--)$((�(!#-$ !�*.,"$/$%$ !0�" .'#-" +�!,$�.� !" #$-��"%&'$%$ !*!"� ��1�$'$%$ !(��1�2$(&� ($�!��3 (!)#.!"� 4��YA�W:FF�FAMA8?<A�8AF?=:7;@D:V�LE:F9:;<�@7�=D?=�?=�FA?@=�HSJ�7K�=DA�=7=?F�Z[\�@=E9A;=�V7VEF?=:7;��7K�A?6D�<8?9A�FAMAF�W:FF�@678A�?=�L?@:6�78�?L7MA�7;�L7=D�=DA�Z]5�?;9�B?=D�V78=:7;@�7K�=DA�YN��>78W?89�Ẑ?B�LG�=DA�A;9�7K�=DA�RTURI�@6D77F�GA?8P����	����
���������������� !" #$�!��"%&'$%$ !�(!)*!$+"$(�!,*!�*--)$((�(!#-$ !�*.,"$/$%$ !0�" .'#-" +�!,$�.� !" #$-��"%&'$%$ !*!"� ��1�$'$%$ !(��1�2$(&� ($�!��3 (!)#.!"� 4��Y:=D�=DA�O=?=A�7K�Y:@67;@:;�;7W�:;�:=@�@A67;9�GA?8�7K�67BVE=A8:_:;<�=DA�5[̀C�=DA�YA@=�\A�aA8A��b:<D�O6D77F�@=?KK�W:FF�:BVFABA;=�;AW�@=8?=A<:A@�:;=7�7E8�[E88:6EFEBC�N;@=8E6=:7;C�?;9��5@@A@@BA;=�K78�67BVE=A8�=A@=�=?c:;<�7K�=DA�5[̀P�̀DA�;AW�=A@=:;<�@=8?=A<:A@�W:FF�?FF7W��YA@=�\A�aA8A�b:<D�O6D77F�=7�8AB?:;�:;�=DA�=7V�d�7K�?FF�[ZO5�H�@6D77F@�:;�RSRTURSRIP��efghijfk�llmlnmoo��2jp3qjfk�rmlrmstsl0�ltmstmstsl0�omlnmstss�



�����������	�
�������������



������������	�
�����	����������
������������������ !" #��$%���!&'�()����������*����+# �,"!-�+#!�"$-��$%�.#/#012�3!�44����������5����6�1'!&



�������������	
���������������������������������
�����
�������������� �!" #!$ �%&��# !'()$�*+,# �!-�. *-�/ �0 # �1($��2+�,,3�4(33�5 �()�-� �-,6�7�,8�!33�&92%�:�*+�,,3*�5;�<=<>?@ A 4�*-!88�!# �$(" )�2BC�3(- #!+;�,#( )-!-(,)�-( '�'(# +-3;�-,�,D#�8,+D*�,)�%&��!+�( " E )-?��A 4�*-!88�!# �$(" )�3(- #!+;�!)'�!** **E )-�*!E63 *�8#,E�99�+,!+� *?��99�+,!+� *�6#,"(' �()*-#D+-(,)�-,�) 4�*-!88�!5,D-�-� � F6 +-!-(,)*�8,#�D-(3(G()$�- +�)(+!3�3(- #!+;�()�-� (#�*6 +(H+�+D##(+D3DE?@ I)�%D$D*-�-� �-�#  �99�+,!+� *�� 3'�!�63!))()$�* **(,)�-,�6# 6!# �8,#�-� �!##("!3�,8�!33�*-!88?���� �99�+,!+� *�6#,"(' �+#(-(+!3�3(- #!+;�*D66,#-�8,#�*-!88�-�#,D$��-� �*+�,,3�; !#?�@ %33�*-!88�E  -()$�()�%D$D*-�-,�# "( 4�*-D' )-�# *D3-*�8,#�-� �()+,E()$�JD)(,#�+3!**?�99�+,!+� *�3 !'�*-!88�()�,D-3()()$�!# !*�()�&D##(+D3DEK�I)*-#D+-(,)K�!)'�%** **E )-�8,#�' " 3,6E )-�,8� "!3D!-(,)�8#!E 4,#L�*6 +(H+�-,�-� �JD)(,#�+3!**�- *-()$?��M!J,#�!# !*�,8�' H+( )+;�!# ��($�3($�- '�8,#�,D#�*+�,,3�8,+D*?�@ 2-!88�()�%D$D*-�-,,L�*6 +(H+�'!-!�6,()-*�!)'�4#,- �-� �-!#$ -*�()-,�-� �*-!#-�,8�-� (#� "!3D!-(,)�63!)?��99�+,!+� *�*D66,#-�*-!88�()�4#(-()$�2BC�*E!#-�$,!3*�-,�(E6#," �*-D' )-�!+�( " E )-?��2-!88�4(33�(E63 E )-�!''# **()$�-!#$ -�!# !*�()�-#(E *- #�,) ?��@ ND)(,#�+3!**�6#!+-(+ �,8�%&��()�8!33�4(-��!33�*-!88�6#,+-,#()$?��2+�,,3� )"(#,)E )-�(*�E,' 3 '�!*�(8�!�# !3�%&��- *-�(*�5 ()$�!'E()(*- # '?��OC+-,5 #P@ Q *D3-*�,8�6#!+-(+ �4!*�*�!# '�4(-��*-!88K�*-D' )-*�!)'�6!# )-*?�OA," E5 #P



�������������	
���������������������������������
�����
�������������� �!" #!$ �%&��# !'()$�*+,# �!-�. *-�/ �0 # �1($��2+�,,3�4(33�5 �()�-� �-,6�7�,8�!33�&92%�:�*+�,,3*�5;�<=<>?@ &,A)* 3,#*�� 3'�()'("('A!3�BA)(,#�C  -()$*�()�/ + C5 #�!)'�D!)A!#;?��0!# )-*�!-- )' '�!)'�%&��6#!+-(+ �6 #8,#C!)+ �4!*�'(*+A** '�!*�6!#-�,8�3,,E()$�!-�8A-A# � 'A+!-(,)�63!)*?�@ %6#(3�<=<>�0# �%&��2 +A# �8,#�F-��!)'�G=-��$#!' ?��H) 4I@ J!#+��<=<>�*-!- �# KA(# '�%&��!'C()(*- # '?����(*�(*�-� �* +,)'�-(C �4 �!'C()(*- # '�-� �%&��,)�-� �*-A' )-*L�&�#,C 5,,E*?@ &,C6,*(- �!" #!$ �<G?<<J!-��%" #!$ �<G?M<2+( )+ �%" #!$ �<G?7N9)$3(*��%" #!$ �<=?7NO !'()$�%" #!$ �<=?F



�������������	
�����������������������������������
�����
��������������� !""�"�#�$%&��$�"%'!()*+!,�-.!"/!)&�*(�'+%'�%'�"�%*'�012�(3�'+��'('%"�456�,(,."%'!()�(3��%7+�&$%/��"�#�"� !""�*7($��%'�-%*!7�($�%-(#��()�-('+�'+��489�%)/�:%'+�,($'!()*�(3�'+���;�<($ %$/�4=%:�->�'+���)/�(3�'+��??@?A�*7+(("�>�%$BC D�%$�' (�7(:,"�'�/� !'+�%�+(.*��7()7�,'�!)7"./�/�!)�'+��:%*'�$�*7+�/."�B�E'./�)'*�!)�-('+�&$%/��"�#�"*� �$��/!#!/�/�%:()&�' (�+(.*�*�3($�%""�7($��7"%**�*BC 5()'!).%'!()�(3�(.$�%/#!*($>�,$(&$%:�!)�%�/%!">�3($:%'F�GH�:!).'�*�I'(�*'%$'J��#�$>�/%>BC 5()'!).%'!()�(3�!)'�$#�)'!()�,$(&$%::!)&�I;4J�!)�"!'�$%7>�%)/�:%'+F�7(($/!)%'�/�->�%�$�@!)#�)'�/�*'./�)'�*'./>�'�%:�IK8EEJBC 5()'!).%'!()�(3�%�"!'�$%7>�7%-!)�'�(3�'�%7+�$�"�%/�$*BC 9//!'!()�(3�:%'+�!)'�$#�)'!()!*'�%)/�%'@$!*L�'�%7+!)&�,(*!'!()*�3($�??@?ABC �+!"�� ��/!/�)('�%7+!�#��(.$�&(%"F� +!7+�+%*�-��)�%:-!'!(.*F�'+��&$( '+�!)�M'+�&$%/��!*���)7(.$%&!)&B�9'�'+��*%:��'!:�F�'+��0'+�&$%/��&$(.,� !""�-��%)�%$�%�(3�%''�)'!()�%)/��:,+%*!*�)�='�>�%$F� !'+!)�'+��7()'�='�($�(.$�(#�$%""�*7+(("�&(%"BC ;:,$(#!)&�%7+!�#�:�)'�%:()&�(.$�456�,(,."%'!()�(3�*'./�)'*�!*�/!3N7."'�%)/�7+%""�)&!)&� ($LF�-.'�%"*(�(3�,$!:%$>�!:,($'%)7�B�9*�*.7+F�!'� !""�$�:%!)�%�3(7.*�(3�(.$� ($L�%'�'+��:!//"��*7+(("�"�#�"B



�������������	
�����������������������������������
�����
�����



�������������	
��������������������������������
����������������
����������  !"#$%&�'!�()*'��**+**,+%'*-�'.+"+�)"+� /""+%'01�234�!5�*'/#+%'*�)'�!"�)6!7+�&")#+�0+7+0�$%�,)'.�)'�'.+�8%'+",+#$)'+�9 .!!0:��;1�'.+�+%#�!5�'.+�3<33=3>�* .!!0�1+)"-�'.)'�?+" +%')&+�@$00�$% "+)*+�'!�A<4�!5�*'/#+%'*�)'�!"�)6!7+�&")#+�0+7+0�$%�,)'.:B C$"+#�)�D)'.�8%'+"7+%'$!%$*'�/*$%&�E99EF�5/%#*�5!"�'.+�3<33=3<3G�* .!!0�1+)"*B C$"+#�)�9'/#+%'�9/??!"'�H+) .+"�'!�)**$*'�*'/#+%'*�@.!�#!�%!'�I/)0$51�5!"�$%'+"7+%'$!%-�6/'�,)1�%++#�+J'")�) )#+,$ �.+0?B F+7$+@+#�,)'.�#)')�)'�'.+�+%#�!5�+) .�'"$,+*'+"�)%#�)#K/*'+#�*'/#+%'*�"+ +$7$%&�"+)#$%&�$%'+"7+%'$!%B L+7+0!?$%&�)�D)'.�M)6$%+'�@$'.�*')55�)'�6!'.�&")#+�0+7+0*�)%#�$%'+"7+%'$!%�*')55�'!�+%*/"+�@+�)"+�#!$%&�+7+"1'.$%&�@+� )%�'!�.+0?�*')55�)%#�*'/#+%'*�$%�'.+�)"+)�!5�,)'.B (!"�'.+�3<33=3>�* .!!0�1+)"�@+�@+"+�)60+�'!�&+'�2N4�!5�*'/#+%'*�)'�!"�)6!7+�&")#+�0+7+0�$%�,)'.-�*!�@+�#$#�%!'�"+) .�!/"�&!)0:�C!@+7+"-�@+�@+"+�)60+�'!�*++�'.)'�OO4�!5�!/"�*'/#+%'*�&"+@�$%�'.+�,)'.�)6$0$'$+*�)*�,+)*/"+#�61�!/"�()*'��**+**,+%'*:�B P+�)"+� !%Q#+%'�'.)'�!/"�*'/#+%'*�@$00� !%'$%/+�'!�&"!@�@$'.�!/"�%+@�,)'.�?"!&"),�)*�@+�'")$%�!/"�*')55�'!�6+''+"�$%*'"/ '�!/"�*'/#+%'*:



���������	
�������������
���
������������������������	��������������� �!"##�$%&"' �%(�)& *% � +'"&(+, +%$�%-*%�.&"(&"%"/ �%- �+  0$�(1�*##�$%20 +%$�$(�%-*%�%- 3�)*+�& *#"/ �%- "&�(!+�$2)) $$�43�"+)& *$"+5�%- �. &) +%*5 �(1�$%20 +%$�!-(�*& �"+�%- �$ )2& �*+0�0 ' #(."+5�&*+5 �1(&�&2++"+5�& )(&0$�43�678�!-"# �0 )& *$"+5�%- �+2,4 &�(1�$%20 +%$�"+�%- �4 5"++"+5�&*+5 �43�679: � �)(+%"+2 �%(�2$ �%- �,(0 #�(1�;(<=#*+8�;(<> &' �?�;(<@ *)-�A;BC9��@-"$�,(0 #�, *+$�%-*%� ' &3�!  D�5&*0 �# ' #�% *,$�*#(+5�!"%-�"+% &' +%"(+"$%$�*+0�$. )"*#� 02)*%"(+�% *)- &$�.#*+�# $$(+$�1(&�%- �2.)(,"+5�%!(�!  D$�A&(%*%"+5�,*%-�*+0�#"% &*)3� ' &3�(%- &�!  DC9��@-"$�.#*++"+5�1()2$ 0�(+�0"11 & +%"*%"+5�"+$%&2)%"(+�1(&�$%20 +%$9��E$�*�& $2#%�5&*0 �# ' #�% *,$�! & �*4# �%(�,  %�%- �+  0$�(1�# *&+ &$�.&(*)%"' #3�*+0�F2")D#39��G*D"+5�*0H2$%, +%$�%(�5&(2.$�*+0�"+$%&2)%"(+*#�.&*)%") $�!*$�,(& � 1I)" +%�*+0� 11 )%"' �1(&�%- �",, 0"*% �+  0$�(1�$%20 +%$9



���������	
�������������
���
������������������������	������������������� !" #$�%&'!()�*+,,�-./+0)�.1�2/)3.)�)40+/145)4.-�.63.�7/+1/+.+8)�.6)�4))9-�1:�3,,�-.;9)4.-�-1�.63.�.6)<�234�/)3,+8)�.6)+/�1*4�-;22)--�=<�+42/)3-+4>�.6)�7)/2)4.3>)�1:�-.;9)4.-�*61�3/)�+4�.6)�-)2;/)�349�9)0),17+4>�/34>)�/34>)�:1/�/;44+4>�/)21/9-�=<�?@A�*6+,)�9)2/)3-+4>�.6)�4;5=)/�1:�-.;9)4.-�+4�.6)�=)>+44+4>�/34>)�=<�?@BCDEEFEG�CHIJKLMNO'P QOR�PO SOTO!&U #$ �O$ ## #$VWXX�YZZ[Z\] _̂̀ �YẐa] b̀ �Y\c] ĉ̀ �YZ_d]efKFEG�YZZ[Z\] _cg_̀ �Y\Z\] hhgZ̀ �YdZ] \ag\̀ �Yhdb]



���������	
�������������
���
������������������������	�������



��������	
�����������
���������������
��
�������������
����������������������� !"#�$%�"&!'%�()*� +�'%,-&.%'�%!/0.1�%2&�30'4 .'0.�5 67!6-�89!:�!%�;&:" 4/�<6&&/�0.�����������70""�'4 6&�!%�%2&�=!'04�"&>&"� 6�!? >&� .�=@A;�%2&�8B$�!.-�C!%2�D 6%0 .'� +�%2&�%&'%EF GHGIJGHGGK��LGM�NOPQRS�TU�T�VTNWO�XRYRX�PQ�TZPYR�W[�? %2�U\R�]̂_�T[S�̀TU\�aPQUWP[N�Pb�U\R�URNUcF GHGGJGHGdK�(eE)*�NOPQRS�TU�T�VTNWO�XRYRX�PQ�TZPYR�W[�? %2�U\R�]̂_�T[S�̀TU\�aPQUWP[N�Pb�U\R�URNUcf.����������#GLG�NUgSR[UN�URNURS�bQP̀ �hicGj�NUgSR[UN�kWU\�VRXPk�VTNWO�NOPQRN�W[�lTU\�P[XmGn�NUgSR[UN�kWU\�VRXPk�VTNWO�NOPQRN�W[�]̂_�P[XmcIo�NUgSR[UN�kWU\�VRXPk�VTNWO�NOPQRN�W[�ZPU\�]̂_�T[S�lTU\



��������	
�����������
���������������
��
�������������
������������������ !��"�#!�$%&��'�#!()"*!#�!�+,*-�!."�/,#0�*#,*�1�23�2)�45�6��!�7"6��0+�82""+�,*�9:99;9:9<�3,���#0�2"��!�!."�=�#,0��">"���2��?�>"��*�=@A7�!."�4B ��*)�C�!.�D�2!,�*#��'�!."�!"#!E FGH IHJKL MNOP�QRST�UVWOOXYZ[R�\OO]�̂_̀[aT�UWZP_Zbc�_WR�deXebVR�\a�d̀N]Zb̂�eb[�fe_R̂ghR̂e�i�jeNXa�kZ_RNeVa�lNeZbZbc�eb[�mON[�mON]�nN�ogpL hOb_Zb̀R[�̂̀ qqON_�OP�kZ_RNeVa�hOeVW�e_�cNe[R�XRSRX̂L rbcOZbc�[e_e�NRSZRY�̀̂ Zbc�j[̀VXZs\RN�\a�tb_RNSRb_ZObẐ_̂L tb_RNSRb_ZOb�lZsR�Yê�e__eVWR[�_O�jku�VXê N̂OOs�_ZsRL hO�lReVWZbc�tbVX̀̂ ZSR�hXê N̂OOs�vO[RXL hO�MXebbZbc�v_ĉ�_O�ZbVX̀[R�Zb_RNSRb_ZObẐ_̂�eb[�UqRVZeX�j[�U_ePPL w�Zb_RNSRb_ZObẐ_̂�Zb�wwxwo�PON�jku
L MNOP�QRST�ve_W�he\ZbR_�x�mt�ve_W�U_eb[eN[̂y�U_e_R�ve_W�hObPL dzz�{d̀ZX[Zbc�zeV_�zX̀RbVa|�]Z_̂�PON�PeV_�PX̀RbVa�}�ReVW�cNe[R�XRSRX�ZsqXRsRb_R[L UWZP_�_OYeN[̂�MNO\XRs�dêR[�ve_WL U_̀[Rb_̂�VOXXe\ONe_Zbc�eb[�VOss̀ bZVe_Zbc�e\Ò_�se_WL rbcOZbc�[e_e�NRSZRY�̀̂ Zbc�j[̀VXZs\RN�\a�tb_RNSRb_ZObẐ_̂L tb_RNSRb_ZOb�lZsR�Yê�e__eVWR[�_O�ve_W�VXê N̂OOs�_ZsRL hO�lReVWZbc�tbVX̀̂ ZSR�hXê N̂OOs�vO[RXL hO�MXebbZbc�v_ĉ�_O�ZbVX̀[R�Zb_RNSRb_ZObẐ_̂�eb[�UqRVZeX�j[�U_ePP



��������� ��		
�������������
	��	��	�������������������������������� !�"��
�����
������#�$�
���� �������%�	��&&��&'&(����� ����� 
�����	����)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))�
���	�
	�����**�
 ����������
	��+�
� �	����	���������
��
���,���������+�
� �	���
	������������
��
������-
������	����	������
�	��.
���	��
#
���
�	��/������������� 
�����	�������������/!�����������������#��������������!��,�������
#
����!������/�����������+�
��������������������� �����		����!�
	�������	����	���
�� �#������#
��������������� ���
	���#������������!���0
,�,������#
��� ���
	���#���%��!�12������
��	�
#
������������ 
�����	�������������/!���������������.
���/��
	��##����#�������� 
	���������!��,��3	����
�
�	����������� �����		����!�	��
#!����	��4����
�	���#������	����	������
	������
��
����#���������� 
�����	��������/�������#���������� 
	���������!����
���������������#�������������� ,������#�����������%��!�15��&'&(������ ���
	���
��
���+�������������������������-������#����.
	���������&'&(6&7��������!����
	�����
�	�.
��
	�������������
��
����#�������������.
���/��/��������	������
���	�
	������ 
�����	�����
	��������	��	���������-�������/!������
���	�
	������ �	���#���/�
��3	�����
�	,��	����������������-�����
���	��
#
���
�	�������	��4����
�	��.
�����8��������.
���������+�
����		����	��
����-
��������������
��
���	�.������,��







����������	
���
�����	
��������� ������	����������������������������  ���� ���!�������������"##�$������%��������&��'��(�����&)��*"++*��(,-��.��/01#23345+303� �678��������9:;.������/01#23345+30<� �'�����-��- �������������������=�.� �>?@@AB�CDE?F?DG�HEI?DA@J?@K?@J��9$�L.� �MNO�HPQEQG�>AD?PJRD�RS�HJEK?@J�H?DTAP?B��'U=V.� �WE@?�XYG�XZX[��$V.� �MKKAJAR@\]�I\DĴJAN?�_̀�a_@F]ABQ�̀?\D@?Db�\AK?��cQ?�IEDIRB?�RS�JQAB�N?NR�AB�JR�B??d�\IIDRT\]�SRD�\@�\KKAJAR@\]�I\DĴJAN?�_̀�\AK?e�HA@P?�JQ?�XZfĝXZfh�BPQRR]��O?\DG�RED�_̀�IRIE]\JAR@�Q\B�A@PD?\B?K�iO�[Xj�SRD�BJEK?@JB�kQR�@??K�KAD?PJ�B?DTAP?B�SDRN�_̀�BJ\SSe��lEDD?@J]O��hhj�RS�RED�_̀�IRIE]\JAR@�D?mEAD?B�KAD?PJ�B?DTAP?B�KE?�JR�JQ?AD�_@F]ABQ�IDRSAPA?@PO�]?T?]�PRNI\D?K�JR�n[j�A@�JQ?��XZfĝXZfh�BPQRR]�O?\De�o?�?@K?K�JQ?�XZXX̂XZX[�BPQRR]�O?\D�kAJQ�[Xj�RS�_̀�BJEK?@JB�\J�\@�_@F]ABQ��pDRSAPA?@PO�]?T?]�RS�f�a]AJJ]?�JR�@R�E@K?DBJ\@KA@F�RS�_@F]ABQb�\B�RIIRB?K�JR�fXj�A@�JQ?�XZfĝXZfh�BPQRR]�O?\De��o?�\]BR�\T?D\F?�f�_̀�BJ\SS�N?Ni?D�JR�?T?DO�Xheg�_̀�BJEK?@JBG�kQ?D?\B�JQ?�\T?D\F?�BJ\SSA@F�D\JAR�SRD�\D?B��qDRk@�lRE@JO�BPQRR]�KABJDAPJB�a@RJ�A@P]EKA@F�rD??@�q\Ob�AB�fhes�BJEK?@JB�JR�?\PQ�_̀�BJ\SS�N?Ni?De��cQ\@dB�SRD�PR@BAK?DA@Fe�

�t���u�vwxwyz�y{�|}w~���z~��������z�����t�



����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$%#&�'(')��*+,,-.�/0.��1���23
��4�5�6
�78�55��������������##���9���������:%����;�<��=��>6	��>���?��@��	�3
�5�6
�
����A����3�BC3��3�DC3�E��F�3G�6
C�6
��3	��
��6���>����5�5�
����C3��3�@��	�3�6	��>����6	�
��	��>����63�
����H��
C6���6��E��IJ,,+.�K-LM+NO���C44���	������	
C5�3
	�6�����3P�Q�3G�R6���3�1�4S��	�>��������6�3�3G���>�
��	
6�
�6������635��46T�����

��	��C
�����
�4	�
��Q����C35��3�36
C��E�
�UN++.�*JV�*,-WWJNX��Y�4���T�F���T�>6	�@��	�3
�5�>�
��6�����T����4��
���Z���3�A6Q�A��[[6�5�����\]̂]]_̀�1��	�>6	����4��
��T�
�	6��	����4�
������Y�4���T�F���T�a�G�
��635��3��C5�	�8�	E�a�C�3b	��6	������F6	�E�1�63T��Q�C�
��
���Z���3�A6Q�A��[[6�5��3�
�����	C@@��
������5C�6
��3�635�S��3G�G��6
���44C3�
Q�@6�
3��	̀�

�c+OdeffX�g0dXffN�hfi-+�j-kld��m3�DC3��no�5̂��	
>��5����	
�5�63��C
5����4�H����3�G�
E�R64����	��64��
���>6
���
���4�H���p1����	q��635��3P�Q�
���S�6C
��C���>�6
���E��rstfL-.k�ui+.dO��v� ����Y�G���������1��6
���@��	�3
	��<w��x�����;�y��;����w��z%��"�#���3�
����Y�G���������{C5�
���C4E��|��DC�Q�n}
��6
�}~���@4��|��DC�Q�n�
��6
�}~���@4��|��DC�Q�n_
��6
�n~���@4��v� �DC�Q�o]̂��{CGC	
�n̂}̂_����Z���	�������QS6����C44���F64@�����G�65�	��o�5?�
���3�
���Y�G���������R���5��C	���v� �{CGC	
�n}�Y635	�{���		������������4��o?��@4�6
�
����>63�F�CS��v� �{CGC	
�n_��
6���23	��H�����3�
���Y�G����������{C5�
���C4��v� ���@
�4S���]������63�����@����3��������G�65�	���?�
��6
�
���Y�G����������v� ���@
�4S���o��{33C6��Y�4���T�F���T��RC3�BC3?�	
6�
	�6
��~o��64�6
�Y�4���T��F���T����4�3
6�Q��������




